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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN -- SOUTHLERN DIVISION

Case: 4:06-cv-10773
JEANINE WALKER Assigned To : Gadola, Paul V/
’ Referral Judge: Capei, Wallace
Assign. Date : 02/21/2006 @ 4:25 p.m.
Description: cmp jeannie walker v.
lynn m. olivier, et al (tam)

Plaintiff

"VS"
‘T1uIL. .o e —
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

LYNN M. OLIVIER, P.C.,

d.b.a. “OLTVIER AND OLIVIER, P.C."

LYNN M. OLIVIER,

PAUL T. OLIVIER, JR.,

MONIS SCHUSTER,

REBECCA KREISHER,

DAVID I. VINK, and

MOLLIE T. MCCARRON,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT & JURY DEMAND

JURISDICTION
i This court has junsdiction under the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §1692k(d) and 28 U.5.C.
§§1331,1337.
2. This court may exercise supplemental jurisdiction over the rclated state law claims arising
out of the same nucleus of operative facts which give rise to the Federal law claims.
FARTIES

3. The Plaintiff to this lawsuit 1s Jeanine Walker who resides in Troy, Michigan.
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The Defendants to this lawsuit are as follows:
a. Lynn M, Qlivier, P.C., a law firm doing business as “Olivier and Qlivier, P.C.”
(“Olivier and Olivier™), and whose rcsident agent, Lymnn M. Olivier, maintains its

office at 3999 Middle Road, Ilighland, M 48357

b. Lynn M. Olivier (“Lynn Olivicr”), an attorney licensed to practice law in Michigan.
c. Paul T. Olivier, Jr. (“Paul Olivier”), an attorney licensed to practice law in Michigan.
d. Monis Schuster, an attorney licensed to practice law in Michigan,
E. Rebecca Kreisher, an atlomey licensed to practice law in Michi gan,
f. David J. Vink, an attomey licensed to practice law in Michi gan,
g. Mollie T. McCarron, an attorncy licensed to practice law in Michigan,
VENUE
5. The transactions and occurrences which give rise to this action occurred in QakJand County,
Michigan.
0. Venue is proper in the Eastern District of Michigan.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

7. Some time prior to February 2004, Olivier and Olivier was engaged by Capital One Bank
(“Capital One™) to collect a debt (“debt””) owed by Jcanine Walker.

8. In 2003, Olivier and Olivicr filed a lawsuit in Michigan District Court 52-4 Case No.
03C01329GCO1 (“the district court case™) to collect a debt owed by Ms. Walker to Capitol
One.

9, Lynn Olivier, Paul. Olivier, Monis Schuster, Rebecca Kreisher, David J. Vink, and Mollie

T. McCarron, each appeared as attorney for Capital One in the district court casc.
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Atall relevant times, cach Defendant is responsible, as a condition of admissjon to the State

Bar of Michigan, for the adminisiration of cach file on which he or she appears.

Ms. Walker was unrepresented in the district court case,

Following the filing of that lawsuit, Olivier and Olivier, tendered an offer of settlement

(“offer of settlement”) to Ms. Walker in which the Defendants expressly represented that

Capitol One was willing to accept the sum of $1,318.02 as scttlement in full of the debt as

long as that amount was received within 30 days of the date of the offer of settlement.

13. The offer of settlement instructed Ms. Walker 10 make the cheek payable to “Olivier and
Olivier, P.C.”

14. The offer of settlement was signed by Olivicr and Olivier attorncy Mollie T. McCarron,

15, Within 30 days of offer ;:)f scttlement, Ms. Walker tendered payment in the amount of
$1,318.02 to Olivier and Olivier in the form of a check written to “Olivier and Olivier, P.C.”

[6.  Olivier and Olivier negotiated the check. Funds were paid from Ms, Walker’s bank to
Olivier and Olivier,

17. Rebecca Kreisher signed a stipulation of dismissal of the collection matter on hehalf of the
plaintiff,

18.  The district court case was ordered dismissed on September 16, 2004,

19. Afier September 16, 2004, Ms. Walker was contracted by another debt collector seeking to
collcet the same debt from her that she scttled in the collection malter.

20.  InApril and May of 2005, Ms. Walker contacted Capital One via telephione to inquite about

the status of the debt but received no infurmation responsive to her query.



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31
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On August 25, 2005, Ms. Walker rcceived a letter from Capital One about the debt,

The letter stated that payments were “received on February 26, 2005 in the amounts of
$65.00, $47.47, and $1205.55 from Olivier and Qlivier.”

The letter further stated, “On September 14, 2004 the payments of $47.47 and $1205.55 were
returned for non-sufficient funds. Replacement funds were not received for the above
refercnced account.”

This was the first time that Ms. Walker had knowledge that Olivier and Olivier did not pay
Capital One the moncy it collected from her, but instead, sent Capital One non-sufficient
funds checks.

Olivier and Oliver charged Ms. Walker amounts not authorized by the contract or statute.
Capital One has reported on Ms. Walker’s Equifux credit report that there is a balance of
$1,721.00 on the account thai she paid off

Capital One has reported on Ms, Walker’s Trans Union credit report that there is a balance
of $1,721.00 on the account that she paid off,

Capital One has reported on Ms. Walker’s Lixperian credit report that there is a balance of
$1,721.00 on the account that she paid off.

As a result of the acts alleged above, Plaintift has suffered damages.

COUNT I - Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (Olivier and Olivier)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
At all relevant times Olivier and Olivier — in the ordinary coursc of its business - regularly

engaged in the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.



34,

3s5.

36.

e 4:.06-cv-10773-PVG-WC Document 1 Filed 02/21/2006 Page 5 of 18

Olivier and Olivier is a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

("FDCPA™), 15 U.8.C. §1692a(6).

Olivier and Olivier has engaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but not limited to the

following:

a. Olivierand Olivier used generally harassing, oppressive or abusive conduct to collect
the debt, in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 1J.8.C., §1692d.

b. Olivier and Olivier used generally false, misleading or unfair methods to collect the
debt, in violauon of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §1692c.

c. Olivier and Olivier used unfair or unconscionable means to collect or atternpt to
collect the debt, in violation of the general prohibition in 15 U.S.C. 1 692(1).

d. Olivier and (')livic‘:‘rhtl:ol]ccted an amount withoul express authorization under the
agreement creating the debt or other statutory authority in violation of 15 U.S.C.
1692(f)(1).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Olivier and Olivier's violations of the

FDCPA.

COUNT II — Michigan Collection Practices Act (Olivier and Olivier)
Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
Olivier and Olivier is a "regulated person" under the Michi gan Colicction Practices Act

("MCPA™, M.C.L. § 445.251(g)(xd).
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Olivier and Olivier violated the Michigan Collcction Practices Act, M.C.L. §445.251 et seq.

include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manner, in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(a); and

b. Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceplive statement or claim in a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a
communtication when itis made in connection with collecting a debt in violation of
M.C L. §445.252(e).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Olivier and Olivier's violations of the

Michigan Collection Practices Act.

COUNT il -~ Common Law Conversion (Qlivier and Olivier)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Olivier and Olivier converted Ms, Walker’s payment for its own purposes.

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of this cenversion of property by Olivicr and
Olvier, entitling her to damages,

COUNT TV — Fair Debt

~ollection Practices Act (Lynn Olivier

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

At all relevant times Lynn Olivier — in the ordinary course of her business — repularly
engaged in the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.

Lynn Olivier is a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act ("FDCPA™),

15 U.S.C. §1692a(6).
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Lynn Olivier has cngaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but not limited to the

following:

a. Lynn Olivier used generally harassing, oppressive or abusive conduct to collect the
debt, in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §1692d4;

b. Lynn Olivier used generally false, misleading or unfair methods to collect the debt.,
in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C, §1692¢;

C. Lynn Olivier used unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect the
debt, in violation of the gencral prohibition in 15 U.8.C, 1692(f); and

d. Lynn Olivier collected an amount without express authorization under the agreement
creating the debt or other statutory authority in violation of 15 U.S.C. L692()(1).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Lynn Olivier's violations of the FDCPA.

COUNT V — Michigan Collection Practices Act (Iynn Olivier)
Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
Lyrn Olivieris a "regulated person' under the Michigan Collection Practices Act ("MCFA"),
M.C.L. § 445.251(g)(x1).
Lynn Olivier violated the Michigan Collection Practices Act, M.C.L. § 445.251 et seq.
include, but are not Jimited to, the following:
a. Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manner, in violation of

M.C.L. §445.252(a); and



51.

52,
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b. Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deccptive statement or claim in a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a
comumunication when it is made in connection with collecting a debt in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(e).

Ms. Walker has suffercd damages as a result of Lynn Olivier's violations of the Michigan

Collection Practices Act.

COUNT VI — Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (Paul Olivier)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Atall relevant times Paul Olivier—in the ordinary course of her business - regularly enpaged

in the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.

Paul Olivier is a "debt collector" under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act ("FDCPA™),

15 U.S.C. §1692a(6).

Paul Olivier has engaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but not limited to the

following:

a. Paul Olivier used generally harassing, oppressive or abusive conduct to collect the
debt, in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §16924.

b. Paul Olivier used gencrally false, mislcading or unfair methods to collcct the debt.,
in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §1692e.

C. Paul OQlivier used unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect the
debt, in violation of the gencral prohibition in 15 U.S.C. 1692(%).

d. Paul Olivier collected an amount without express authorization under the agreement

creating the debt or other statutory authority in violation of 15 U.8.C. 1692(H)(1).




59.

60,
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Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Paul Olivier's violations of the FDCPA.

COUNT VII - Michigan Collection Practices Act { Paul Olivier)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Paul Olivier is a "regulated person” under the Michigan Collection Practices Act ("MCPA™),

M.C.L. § 445.251(g)(xi).

Paul Olivier violated the Michigan Collection Practices Act, M.C.L. § 445.251 et seqg.

include, but are not limited to, the following;

a, Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manner, in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(a); and

b. Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceptive statement or ¢laim in a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a
communication when it is made in connection with collecting a debt in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(c).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Paul Olivier's violations of the Michigan

Collection Practices Act.

COUNT VIII — Fair Debt Colle

ction Practices Act (Monis Schuster

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

At all relevant times Monis Schustcr — in the ordinary course of her business — regilarly
engaged in the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.
Moms Schuster is a "debt collector” under the Fair Debi Collection Practices Act

("FDCPA"), 15 U.8.C. §1692a(6).
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Monis Schuster has engaged in violations of the FDCPA mcluding, but not limited to the

following:

a. Meonis Schuster used generally harassing, oppressive or abusive conduct to collcct
the debt, in violation of the gencral prohibitions in 15 U.8.C. §16924.

h. Moms Schuster used gencrally false, misleading or unfair methods to collect the
debt., in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.8.C. §1692e,

c. Monis Schuster used unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect
the debt, in violation of the gencral prohibition in 15 U.8.C. 1692(1).

d. Moms Schuster culiectcd an amount without express authorization under the
agrecment creating the debt or other statutory authority in violation of 15 U.S.C.
1692(f)(1).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Monis Schuster's violations of the FDCPA.

COUNT IX — Michigan Collection Practices Act (Monis Schuster)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Monis Schuster is a "regulated person" under the Michigan Collection Practices Act
("MCPA"), M.C.L. § 445.2;51(g)(xi).

Monts Schuster violated the Michigan Collection Practices Act, M.C.L. § 445.251 et seyq.
include, but arc not limited to, the following:

a. Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manner, in violation of

M.C.L. §445.252(a); and

10
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b. Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceptive statement or claim in a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a
communication when 1t is made in connection with collecting a debt in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(e).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Monis Schuster's violations of the Michigan

Collection Practices Act.

COUNT X — Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (Rebecca Kreisher)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

At all relevant times Rebecca Kreisher - in the ordinary course of her business - regularly

engaged in the practicc of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.

Rebecca Kreisher is a "debt collector" under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

("FDCPA"), 15 U.S.C. §1692u(6).

Rebecca Kreisher has engaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but not limited to the

following:

a. Rebecca Kreisher used generally harassing, oppressive or abusive conduct to colloct
the debt, in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §1692d.

b. Rebecca Kreisher used generally false, misleading or unfair methods to collect the

debt., in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §1692e.

=

Rebecca Kreisher nsed unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to

collect the debt, in violation of the gencral prohibition in 15 U.S.C. 1692(1).

11
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d. Rebecca Kreisher colleeted an amount without express authorization under the
agreement creating the debt or other statutory authority in vielation of 15 U.S.C.
1692(f)(1).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Rebecca Kreisher's violations of the

FDCPA.

COUNT XT — Michigan Collection Practices Act (Rebecea Kreisher)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Rebecca Kreisher is a “"repulated person" under the Michigan Collection Practices Act

("MCPA™), M.C.L. § 445.251(g)(xi).

Rebecca Kreisher violated the Michigan Collection Practices Act, M.C.L. § 445.251 ¢t seq.

include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deecptive manner, in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(a); and

b. Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceptive statcment or claim in a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a
commurication when it is made in connection with collecting a debt in vielation of
M.C L. §445.252(c).

77.  Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Rebecca Kreisher's violations of the

Michigan Collection Practices Act.

COUNT XII — Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (David J. Vink

78, Ms. Walker incorporates the preccding allegations by reference.

12
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At all relevant times David J. Vink — in the ordinary course of her business — regularly
engaged m the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.
David J. Vink 15 a "debt collector" under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act ("FDCPA™),
15 U.5.C. 81692a(6).

David J. Vink has engaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but not limited to the

following:

a. David I. Vink used gencrally harassing, oppressive or abusive conduct to collcct the
debt, in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §1692d.

b. David J. Vink used gencrally fulse, mislcading or unfair methods to collect the debt.,
in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.8.C. §1692e,

c. David J. Vink used unfair or unconscionable means to collcct or attempt to collect
the debt, in vielation of the general prohibition in 15 U.8.C. 1692(f).

d. David J. Vink collected an amount without express authorization under the
agreement creating the debt or other statutory authority in violation of 15 U.S.C.
1692(f)(1).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of David I. Vink's violations of the FDCPA.

COUNT XIII — Michigan Collection Practices Act (David J. Vink)
Ms., Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
David J. Vink is a "regulated person" under the Michigan Collection Practices Act

("MCPA"), M.C.L. § 445.251(g)(xi).

13
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David J. Vink violated the Michigan Collection Practices Act, M.C.L. § 445251 et sey.

include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manner, in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(a); and

b. Making an inaccurate, misgleading, untrue, or deceptive statement or claim in a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purpose of a
communication when it is made in commection with collecting a debt in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(c).

Ms. Walker has suffered damagcs as a result of David J. Vink's violations of the Michigan

Collection Practices Act,

COUNT X1V — Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (Mollie T. McCarron)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Atall relevant times Mollie T. McCarron — in the ordinary course of her business — regularly

engaged in the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals or entities.

Molhe T. McCarron is a "debt collector” under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

("FDCPA™), 15 U.S.C. §1692a(6).

Mollie T. McCarron has engaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but not limited to

the following:

a. Mollie T. McCarron uscd generally harassing, oppressive or abusive conduct to
collect the debt, in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C. §16924.

b. Mollie T. McCarron used generally false, misleading or unfaiv methods to collect the

debt., in violation of the gencral prohibitions in 15 U.5.C. §1692¢.

14
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c. Mollie T. McCarron used unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to
collect the debt, in violation of the general prohibition in 15 U.S.C. 1692(1).

d. Mollic T. McCatron collected an amount without express authorization under the
agreement creating the debt or other statutory authority in violation of 15 U.8.C.
1692(f)(1).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Mollie T. McCarron's violations of the

FDCPA.

COUNT XV — Michigan Collection Practices Act (Mollie T. McCarron)

Ms. Walker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Mollic T. McCarron is a "regulated person” under the Michigan Collection Practices Act

("MCPA"), M.C.L. § 445.251(g)(xi).

Mollic T. McCarron violated the Michigan Collection Practices Act, M.C.L. § 445.25] et

seq. include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Communicating wi.th a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manner, in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(a); and

b. Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceptive statement or claim in a
communication to collect a debt or concealing or not revealing the purposc of a
commumication when it is made in connection with collecting a debt in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(c).

Ms. Walker has suffered damages as a result of Mollie T. McCarron's violations of the

Michigan Collection Practices Act.

15
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

96.  Plaintiff demands trial by jury in this action.

DEMAND FOR JUDGMENT FOR RELIEF

Accordingly, Ms. Walker requests that the Court grant.

a. Actual damages.
b. Punitive damages
c. Statutory damages.

d. Treble damayes.

e, Statutory costs and attorney fees.

Dated: February 21, 2006

By:

Respectfully Submitted,

LYNGKLIP & TAUB
SUMER LAW GROUP

(|

Adam G. Taub (P48703)
Julie Ann Petrik (P47131)
Attorneys For Plaintiff
24500 Northwestern [lighway, Ste. 206
Southtield, M1 48075

(248) 746-3790

Adambaw(@pop.nct

IpetrikEpop . net

16
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11

1. Is this a case that has been previously dismissed? ] Yes

@Nn

If yes, give the following information;

Coutt:

Case No.:

Judge:

2. Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously
discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other D Yes
court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in which [ZI No
it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the same
or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the same
transaction or cccurrence.)

if yes, give the following information:

Court:

Case No.:

Judge:

Notes :

==,




